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[The camp complement of only German prisomers,

among whom wers some non-commissioned officers, totale& approximtely

800 men. Primitive wooden barracks accommcdated the prizoners. The camp

is located near the southwest border of ths city of Posen in the neighbor-

nood of the freight etation. The prisoners were reguired to walk about

two kilometers along a narrow path to their work at the Cagielskl ~ Lok-

und Wagzonbau.

2, At first medical care was entrusted to a German doctor under Polish
- supervision but by the summer of 1947 prisonsra! needs were turned over
. v to the Polish factory doctor, who then deternined the work to be perform-
- ed by each prisoner. ¥o medicines wsre available until the estahlighment
of a Red Cross dispensary in 1947.[  |obssrved little sickness among 25X1
the inmates. Washing and bathing facilitics with warm showsrs were open
daily. .

3, ' ' ' 25X1

4. . The locomotive and car pl:mts are adjacent to each other in the southwastern

: part of the city near the large freight station. These installations are
quite old but they suffered further deterioration from the war and Ruszisn
Gismantling operations. Under the Cerman occupation the car plant produced
express train coaches and accumulators (Akkumlstorer), with special empha -
is placed on the production of accumlators. Munitions are also said to
havs been produced during the war in a part of the works. A% present they
are completely con'rerted to car and locomotive productiom

5. The Ceglelski enterprise, greantest undertakhz of As kind in Poland. has

expanded conslderzbly since the war. A power plant has been reconstructed
in the locomotivo worke and the car factory boasts the completion of &
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large essenmbly and finishing nlant #nd a five-story administration build.
ing. The two works are each armroximately 800 meters in length and 60C
meters in width. As the attached chart indicates, the entire area is
thickly built up. The comvany is under _owernnent contrel and direction.

6. Lntering tre loconotive vorks from the city side, the first structure en-
counterzd on the left is a spacious edninistration bullding of several
' stories. On the rizht trere i8 a large workshon whkich houses the turneri's
shop {Dreherei), the nilling shon (Frdserel), and the starming sbop (Stenzen).
Proc. eding onto the crons street vhich runs tlie entire leasth of the nlent,
2 shop for specisl metzl work stords en the left. This unit remufrctures
“ some of the constituent perts of the lacomntive. Srecial rechines purcl: sed
in Yweden were instzalled and first used in 1947/1048. Mext to this shor dut
s1i;;Ltly recessed fron the street is the kitchen snd dining hall. Adjzcent
to the mese is » wershouse vhere the rost wnlurbie metals such as conrer,
bress, and certein clloye zre stored a-d rrocessed. The following bullding
on the left side of the street is a rereir shop which malntains the machlne
installations of tle enternrise. Bastwesn this revair ghop and the forge on
the corner stonds the main ssserbly plant of the entire organization (,’a on
Attrchrent 1} vhere the locorotives are actuzlly constructed. The forge on
the corner 13 ecuipped for the rezviest -ork. Acrogs the stree? is a new
nower plant. Beyond the recond ecroes street on the left hand corner is the
locomotive wheel foundry. To it has been added a wing vwhich serves zc an
iron demot. Directly across the street from the foundry is ~n armature mill
"{An-eruiclrelei) and next to it there is a large coal dump. Opposite the coal
dnurp is rrother administretive building. The last building on the right side
of the Yerkstrugse iz = sheet netzl denot; the last one on the left; . ~-rew
devot. A network of railroad sidinge borders the rear of these buildings in
. the southeast corwer of the comnound.
7. The car factory, thoush somevhat smaller thzn the locomotive worke, has
an irmense azsembly hall, sbout 300 neters in length and 100 meters in width,
equinmed 1rith the most modern crane installations, in vhich railroad coacles
‘are manufactured from beginning to end. A large iron dewot, teveral workshons
for varions kinds of handwork, & five-story administ¢ration bullding, and a
large lumber reserve devot sre locrted within the car factory comnound. Ths
new nrisecney-built administration bilding ie reworted %o be vartlally devcted
- to cultural afinirs sctivities. )

25X1 8. | |the conbined locormotive and car fectories cesn be spoksn
Ticient throughout. Although the Russians disrmantled the

nost valuzble 1nsta11ations constructed by the Germnns during the occw\ation‘
they have been replaced by new Gerrnan, Svedish, and Swiss mechines. Germn

rmachines mrlre@ up about 80 mercent of the total. The modern electric crenes
instzlled by the Germens in 21l of the larger workshovs ramein intact.

Atachrents: I, II (maps)
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